Scott McCutchan

From: Scott McCutchan [scott@celectronics.com]
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 5:37 PM

To: ‘rey@celectronics.com’

Cc: ‘ruby@celectronics.com’; 'Jeff Klinger'
Subject: FCC ID: RJE187047-00 - Monster, LLC

Mr. Ramirez:

In order for processing of this certification application (FCC ID: RJE187047-00) to continue, the following issue(s)
will have to be addressed:

1) The appointment letter is addressed to ATCB. It must be addressed to Compatible Electronics TCB.
2) The confidentiality request letter must be signed by the contact person on file with the FCC (David Tognotti).

3) The letter stating that the application has not been filed with another TCB must be signed by the contact person on
file with the FCC for Monster, LLC.

4) There are several apparent discrepancies with the band-edge data for both the high and low channels:

a) High channel (107.9 MHz)
1) The amplitude of the fundamental emission on the band-edge plot (24.39 dBuV/m) is approximately
18 dB lower than the amplitude of the fundamental for the same channel that is reported on the
fundamental emission data sheets (42.6 dBuV/m).
2) By looking at the plot submitted, it does not appear that the device was operating at 107.9 MHz
during this test.
3) The band-edge tabular data shows only the peak reading of the fundamental emission at 107.9 MHz,
and not the amplitude at or above the 108 MHz band-edge.

b) Low channel (88.1 MHz)
1)- The amplitude of the fundamental emission on the band-edge plot (36.1 dBuV/m) is approximately
8 dB lower than the amplitude of the fundamental for the same channel that is reported on the
fundamental emission data sheets (44.8 dBuV/m).
2) The band-edge tabular data shows only the peak reading of the fundamental emission at 88.1 MHz,
and not the amplitude at or below the 88 MHz band-edge.

Please clarify these discrepancies, and/or submit new measurement data.

The item(s) indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application
dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Please upload responses and/or exhibits to the electronic filing website. Your correspondence
number is RJIE187047-00-1.

Best regards,
Scott McCutchan

Operations Manager
Compatible Electronics TCB

11/10/2008



